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Alderman Ashanti Hamilton, Chair Assistant City Attorneys
Judiciary & Legislation Committee
City Hall — Room 205

Re:  Retention of Outside Counsel
Dear Alderman Hamilton:

This correspondence is provided as directed in Common Council FN 030083 adopted on
May 13, 2003, requiring notice in writing to the Judiciary & Legislation Committee of
the retention of outside counsel. I am reporting the following.

Our office has retained the services of Crivello Carlson, S.C., to provide legal services
and representation to the City as needed in reference to the following: legal services
involving federal court lawsuits and matters relating to claims against the City, the
Milwaukee Police Department and Milwaukee law enforcement officers concerning
constitutional violations, including body cavity and strip searches. An amount of up to
$50,000.00 has been encumbered under contract.

Very truly yours,

NT V. J/ANGLEY
City Attorney
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August 21, 2014

Alderman Ashanti Hamilton, Chair
Judiciary & Legislation Committee
City Hall — Room 205

Re: Retention of Outside Counsel

Dear Alderman Hamilton:
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SUSAN E. LAPPEN
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MARGARET C. DAUN
JEREMY R. MCKENZIE
MARY L. SCHANNING
PETER J. BLOCK
NICHOLAS P. DESIATO
JOANNA GIBELEV
JENNY YUAN

T.C. MAKAYA
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ALLISON N. FLANAGAN
Assistant City Attorneys

This correspondence is provided as directed in Common Council FN 030083 adopted on
May 13, 2003, requiring notice in writing to the Judiciary & Legislation Committee of

the retention of outside counsel. I am reporting the following.

Our office has retained the services of Attorney Rudolph M. Konrad, to provide legal
services and representation to the City as needed in reference to the following: legal
services involving federal court lawsuits and matters relating to claims against the City,
the Milwaukee Police Department and Milwaukee law enforcement officers concerning
constitutional violations, including body cavity and strip searches. Payments under this

contract are not to exceed $15,000.00.

Very truly yours,

RA LANGLEY
City Attorney
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